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       Franklin Lawson       
  Director of Procurement                   

June 29, 2021 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 
 
Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 21-048-FL, Collection of Commercial Waste 
 
The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 
1. Are the dumpsters county owned? OR does ADM supply the dumpsters? 

Vendors will provide dumpsters. 
 

2. What sizes (15, 20, 30 or 40 yard)? 
This will depend on location. 
 

3. Is the debris to be hauled all construction debris? Or is there concrete, asphalt, inert, organics, metal? 
No 
 

4. How many sites? 
Information not available. 
 

5. Zip codes? 
31201 
 

6. Where do we dump? City landfills only OR any landfills? 
City landfills not available. 
 

7. If city landfills, are these open on Saturday for the required 6 days of service? 
See answer to Question 6. 
 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

Sincerely,      

Franklin Lawson           
Director of Procurement 
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